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Liz Wood-Griffiths 
Head of Consents Authority Direct Dial: 020 7973 3717   
Bazalgette Tunnel Limited     
Cottons Centre Our ref: PA01020600   
Cottons Lane     
London    
SE21 2QG 6 September 2019   
 
Dear Ms Wood-Griffiths 
 
THAMES TIDEWAY TUNNEL: KING EDWARD MEMORIAL PARK FORESHORE 
(KEMPF) REF : 2530-TDWAY-TTTUN-990-ZZ-CO-700173 
 
Application for a non-material change to realign the main tunnel in the vicinity 
of the King Edward Memorial Park Foreshore worksite and to provide consent 
for the construction of a connection tunnel between the KEMPF CSO drop 
shaft and the main tunnel. 
 
Thank you for notifying us in respect of the proposed non-material amendment at the 
above site. We are aware of the issues raised by the ground conditions and the 
necessary revisions to the made ground and foreshore structures. We are content 
with the arguments as set out for the proposed amendment and do not consider that 
the proposed change to the main tunnel alignment presents specific issues in respect 
of the potential for wider impacts on the historic environment than previously 
considered.  
 
We would however expect to see appropriate adjustment to monitoring arrangements 
for historic structures where there is potential for revised settlement parameters and 
assessment of proposed impacts by your specialist engineers and appointed heritage 
consultants.  
 
Should you require specific advice on any specific heritage concerns raised by the 
proposed change of works please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

Richard Parish  
Historic Places Adviser  
London and South East Team  
Direct Dial: 020 7973 3717 




